NICOLE M. WANTY

ASSOCIATE

503.595.5300 | nicole.wanty@klarquist.com

OVERVIEW

Nicole's practice focuses primarily on the preparation and prosecution of U.S. and international patent applications. In addition, she has experience providing strategic patent portfolio counseling, conducting comprehensive patent searches, and freedom-to-operate analyses.

Nicole has represented clients in a variety of technical fields, including electronics, software, networking, productivity applications, computer human interfaces, and mobile applications.

She is active in the American Intellectual Property Law Association, previously serving as chair of AIPLA's Committee on the Profession.

Nicole joined Klarquist as an associate in 2023.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Talem IP Law | Associate Patent Attorney, 2016-2020; Senior Associate Patent Attorney, 2020-2023 | Gainesville, FL
- ▶ United States Patent and Trademark Office | Summer Extern, 2014-2015 | Alexandria, VA
- ▶ Intellectual Property & Transaction Clinic | Student Attorney, 2010 | Concord, NH
- ▶ Nath, Goldberg & Meyer | Extern, 2020 | Alexandria, VA
- ▶ Cook County State's Attorney's Office | Law Clerk, 2009 | Eden Prairie, MN
- ▶ SurModics, Inc. | Level 1 Scientist, 2007-2008 | Eden Prairie, MN

EDUCATION

B.Sc., magna cum laude, Computer Science, St. Cloud State University, 2015

J.D., University of New Hampshire School of Law, 2011

B.Sc., Chemistry, University of Minnesota, 2007

ADMISSIONS

Illinois, 2012

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 2012 (Reg. No. 69,168)

PRACTICE AREAS

Patents

TECHNOLOGY AREAS

Software & Internet Technology

Mobile Devices & Applications

Medical Devices & Diagnostics

Mechanical

NICOLE M. WANTY

ASSOCIATE

503.595.5300 | nicole.wanty@klarquist.com

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- ▶ Member, Chicago Bar Association
- ▶ Member, American Intellectual Property Association (AIPLA)
- ▶ Member, AIPLA Future of the Mid-Winter Task Force
- ▶ Member, AIPLA Committee on the Profession
- ▶ Co-Chair, AIPLA Committee on the Profession (2021-2023)
- ▶ Co-Vice Chair, AIPLA Committee on the Profession
- ▶ Member, Professional Programs Committee
- ▶ AIPLA Annual Meeting Topic Subcommittee Member (2019, 2023)
- ▶ AIPLA Annual Meeting Session Coordinator (2018, 2023)
- ▶ AIPLA Spring Meeting Session Coordinator (2023)
- ▶ Member, AIPLA Electronic & Computer Law Committee (ELCLC) (2018)
- ▶ Member, AIPLA Patent Law Committee

PRESENTATIONS & PUBLICATIONS

▶ AIPLA Mid-Winter Institute | Moderator, Plenary Session, February 2019 | "What Every IP Practitioner Needs to Know About Risk Management"